Elected Officials

CITY OF WALTHOURVILLE

May 27, 2025 @ 6:00 PM
Walthourville Police Department

The Honorable Mayor Sarah B. Hayes, Presiding

Citv Administration

Luciria L. Lovette, Mayor Pro Tem
Mitchell Boston
Patrick Underwood

Bridgette Kelly
Robert Dodd
L Call to Order
II. Roll Call
III.  Invocation
IV.  Pledge of Allegiance
V. Adoption of Meeting Agenda
VI.  Adoption of Meeting Minutes
e May 13, 2025-Workshop Summary
e May 13, 2025-Regular Meeting
e May 13, 2025-Executive Session Minutes
e May 20, 2025-Special Called Meeting Minutes
e May 20, 2025-Special Called Meeting Executive Session Minutes
VII. Presentation(s)
VIII. Agenda Item(s)
1. LCPC

Business License Request for a One Time Gospel Fest Event.

2. LCPC
Business License Request for Georgia Boy Videos.

3. LCPC
Business License Request for T. C. Cleaning.

Nicolas Maxwell, Fire Chief

Mrs. Ivy Norris, Finance Manager
Christopher Reed, Police Chief

Mr. Dave Martin, Public Works Administrator
Mr. Luke R. Moses, City Attorney

Mayor Sarah B. Hayes

City Clerk
Appointee
In Unison
Councilmembers

Councilmembers

None

Mrs. Lori Parks

Mrs. Lori Parks

Mrs. Lori Parks




IX.

XL
XIIL

XIII.

XIV.

4. LCPC
PUBLIC HEARING

Boundary Hall Phase 1A Revised Final Plat,

5. LCPC
PUBLIC HEARING
Variance Request # 2025-19-W.

6. City of Walthourville
Department Budget Update.

7. City of Walthourville
Property Tax Information.

Department Comments

e  Water Department
e Fire Department

e Police Department

Citizens Comments

Mayor’s Update

Elected Officials’ Comments

Mayor Pro Tem Luciria L. Lovette
Councilmember Mitchell Boston
Councilmember Patrick Underwood
Councilmember Bridgette Kelly

Councilmember Robert Dodd

Executive Session

Adjournment

Mrs. Mardee Sanchez

Mrs. Mardee Sanchez

Mayor Sarah B. Hayes

Mayor and Council

City of Walthourville
Mr. Patrick Golphin
Chief Nicolas Maxwell
Chief Christopher Reed
Walthourville Citizens
Mayor Sarah B. Hayes
City of Walthourville

Mayor and Council

Mayor and Council

When an Executive Session is warranted, it is called for the following:

(Litigation, Personnel and Real Estate)




11

[11.

V.

City of Walthourville
Mayor and Council Workshop Summary
May 13, 2025 from 4:00 PM-5:45 PM
Walthourville Police Department

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 4:07 PM by Mayor Sarah B. Hayes.

Roll Call: The Roll was taken by the City Clerk. In addition to Mayor Hayes, the following members

were present:
A

Councilmember Mitchell Boston C /l//}/};/mber Patrick Underwood
Councilmember Bridgette Kelly / Robert Dodd

The attendance of the Cou 011 const tute” a q

5

Mayor Pro Tem Lovette entered the meetm ) at 4 13 PM. /7///
Y /// 7 %
Attorney Luke R. Moses was present ///%/ / | {//ﬁ//
//
Policies: The Mayor and Counci 1 abh fand set policies that they identified as needed

L '}
for the city. The following polici /7///////?/% //////// sed and W uld be drafted by the City Attorney.
///// /% /
) //////// %///

1lﬁmeet1n ¢ of the month.

e Department Heads// thej/' st May
e Monthly Fina /////%/// ncl (f// //// //d bt////

o All City Emplo Offici als/must use a 01ty lssued email address.

/
////7/ ////// %//)
Ca p tal.Im p vement or in nfrastructure. estimated cost, and a strategic plan including cost
s s I resunds B
. @
. Y g

/ / ////////k
. meroency Response ‘Plan 1 cludmg an on-call roster for Essential Personnel.

ed and outstanding bills.

//

< L W
o Anmél”Budfret Adoptlén Tlmeh?é/ -

,,',f 7, //

o RCSSIVB/FLi"/"d 1dent1fymg the usage of the fund and preparing for three to four months of

operating efﬁen/dntur/
,///// r 4

Financial Update: Mr.'l fg;?W k of CKH, (City CPA Firm) joined via TEAMS to provide a Financial
Update. Mr. Wyk refexenced the city has $780,000.00 currently in unpaid bills. From his calculations
as the city’s CPA, the city will be 1.2 million dollars short. He added that if the millage is voted in, the
city will still occur a shortfall this year. Mr. Wyk’s recommendation is to find a way to increase revenue
and cut costs. The Mayor and Council decided on May 20, 2025, to hold a FY 2025 Budget
Amendment Meeting from 6:00 PM-8:00 PM. This meeting could entail cutting personnel and
potentially eliminating departments.

The Mayor and Council entered Executive Session for Litigation at 5:15 PM and exited at 5:50 PM.



I1.

IL.

IV.

City of Walthourville
Mayor and Council Meeting Minutes
May 13, 2025 @ 6:00 PM
Walthourville City Hall

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:02 PM by Mayor Sarah B. Hayes.

Roll Call: The roll was taken by the City Clerk. In addition to Mayor Hayes, the following members

were present:
p

Mayor Pro Tem Luciria L. Lovette Coun /r}embe r Mitchell Boston
Councilmember Patrick Underwood member Bridgette Kelly

////‘ e
Councilmember Robert Q//)%/}d /{//////

Invocation was given by Mayor Sarah B. H s/ //////////
/.
dd _the 2025 Budget was made

Adoption of Agenda: The motion to approve/and amend the agenda

by Councilmember Kelly and the second ad Ceu cﬂmem //” on.

L, /////% / v / Vote: 5-0: MO/{/I/Q/II Carried Unanimously.
Councilmember Dodd made the /@/ oti¢ first amendment to include the FY 2025

7
Budget and to add the Interﬂovem//// %/1 Agreement w 1I/h the City of Hinesville to the agenda. The
{ W

motion was seconded by C0unc11mem Unde wood. // ote: 5-0: Motion Carried Unanimously.

Adoption of Minu es% /// % /////// ////%//4//;?7
///// _
/ . § / /////
April 22, 2025, Regul; etm ”M on to approve was made by Councilmember
Dodd and the second /Z/ 23,2 ///.»by “ounci lmember Underwood.  Vote: 4-1: Motion Carried.
/1/// ibers Vot gl«j//// /7// y.,.g///// nd;}wood Kelly and Dodd.
Gilmember (/@p sed; L ette. - /// 4,////
Z * Ty /
K 4. W Y

Apr11//2; 2025, Executlve/Sesswn//%mutes The motion to approve was made by Councilmember
Dodd and the second wasg/”éid d by” Councilmember Boston. Vote: 4-1: Motion Carried.

Counmlm/e/r/nbers Voting Fa/{or bly: éo/ston Underwood, Kelly and Dodd.

Councﬂmembér Opposed L/o ette
%’

$
April 29, 2025, R /@ ar % lec // ng Minutes. The motion to approve was made by Councilmember
Boston and the second/” dded by Councilmember Dodd. Vote: 4-1: Motion Carried.
Councilmembers Votmg Favorably Boston., Underwood, Kelly and Dodd.

Councilmember Opposed: Lovette

April 29, 2025, Executive Session Minutes. The motion to approve was made by Councilmember
Underwood and the second was added by Councilmember Dodd.  Vote: 4-1: Motion Carried.
Councilmembers Voting Favorably: Boston, Underwood, Kelly and Dodd.

Councilmember Opposed: Lovette.



March 22, 2025, Mayor and Council Retreat Minutes: The motion to approve was made by
Councilmember Boston and the second was added by Councilmember Underwood.

Vote: 4-1: Motion Carried.
Councilmembers Voting Favorably: Boston, Underwood. Kelly and Dodd.
Councilmember Opposed: Lovette.

May 2, 2025 Special Called Millage/Rollback TEAMS Meeting Minutes. The motion to approve
was made by Councilmember Underwood and the second was added by Councilmember Dodd.
Vote: 4-1: Motion Carried.
Councilmembers Voting Favorably were Boston, Underw%/d/ Kelly and Dodd.
//"
Councilmember Opposed: Lovette. ) /%///

VI.  Presentation None
VII.  Agenda Items
1. LCPC é/// %// Mrs. Lori Parks.
Ms. Parks presented a temporary BusmeSS/I{/lcens quest for Bral{{iéd Image. They are located

///// y // K.
in Nashville; Tennessee and, they were h1red, /E Cheapo Convemen ce Store to restore their
U // W

/,////

outdoor signage. Branded Im g c ¥ /Jl a three man crew to perform the work. The motion to
approve was made by Counmlme}nb,ﬂ K glly and the econd was added by Counc1]member Dodd
2. LCPC 3’;’

Mrs. Parks pre/g/ent/ed a oﬁ/é/ﬁlm
7 t.

/

Sﬁe has a lease, and she Wlll have security (Security

ence.
'f ////Howell added she will be having additional events; she

P///o////{// //// ent 'th
viron ////f i

ore

her).
motes a saf e /for her events . There will be no weapons, and no alcoholic beverages

,0n Friday May 16" from 4:00 PM-9:00 PM and Saturday May
00 The ;e will be vendor trucks at the festival. The motion to approve
y Councﬂméﬁlber Dodd ‘and the second was added by Councilmember Kelly.

Vote: 5-0: Motion Carried Unanimously.

8]

City of Walthou fille 4 Councilmember Bridgette Kelly
Councilmember stated the city only received one bid for the Auditor’s RFP. The company
was James Moore, LLC out of Gainesville, Florida. The motion to approve and hire the firm
from Jesup, GA to conduct audits for F'Y 2021-2024 was made by Mayor Pro Tem Lovette and
the second was added by Councilmember Kelly. Vote: 5-0: Motion Carried Unanimously.

4. City of Walthourville Mayor and Council
Mayor Hayes stated the city needed to act on the IGA with the City of Hinesville. The motion to
approve was made by Mayor Pro Tem Lovette and the second was added by Councilmember
Boston. This authorization entails an IGA with the City of Hinesville for the city’s Sewer Pumping
Capacity. Vote: 5-0: Motion Passed Unanimously.



VIII.

IX.

XI.

Also, a motion was made that effective immediately all developers must pay the new sewer and
tap in fee rate of $8.550.00. This new rate supersedes anyone that was grandfathered in and is
effective as of 05-13-2025. The motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Lovette and the second was
added by Councilmember Dodd. Vote: 5-0: Motion Passed Unanimously.

Department Updates

1. Water Department: Mayor Hayes reported that delinquent disconnections occurred on May 12,
2025 and there were 94 disconnections. The Water Department is restoring services as the

customers pay their bill. 7

2. Fire Department Chief Nicolas Maxwell

Reported the Fire Department is progressing well, / ding to the statistics from the last meeting,
P P prog g e %l///gg atistics t g

the department has answered 26 total calls, //,/ggns']stmg of 1¢ %nledical, three motor vehicles, three
. i, K
fires and three miscellaneous. %/;//// ’%
. L L 5 s
3. Police Department % /// /////%// Chief Christopher Reed
Reported the Police Departments statistics since thedast meeting. The department has had 196 calls
for service. 27 reports have been generated, 6 cra,s}ﬁreports, 62 citations written with 14 warnings.
5 p 7 ) ’////f//%‘@, st 5 ¥
The department’s upcoming even /9n51st of Ma)%;/,%l is the last day for applications for the
Weapons familiarization and GLiﬁ;y//afetyZ%%gse. ke rida){;ﬁ}/_//,[ay 23" s Bingo Night. Friday May 23
is Liberty County High School’/é@_radtlaf'i'éfﬁ%and Saturday May 24™ is Bradwell Institute’s
Graduation. Ti}//e//}/a/ygym;)’g)}/s//}/ratwe ofﬁ% will //Jt%/}lgf///%l for Mémorial Day on Monday May 26".
Wednesday ]\/;/1//51);28”‘ is thg;}w‘aapons"‘ %ltlgfI/zatloﬁ/{{//f};/c}Qun Safety Course. Thursday May 29 is
the Neighborhood Watch Meeting. nd
L
Citizeg/s%/(/};}/ mments: None
Mayor’s Update “ Mayor Sarah B. Hayes

% 7
Y

Stated she and the Cor /

ook at amending the Budget at the meeting scheduled for May 20,

he is'meeting with all department heads and reviewing their budget. She
1d they trimmed 200K off of his budget. She will send the areas that were
ncil via email.

]
Council Comments: 7,

cut to the cou

Mayor Pro Tem Lov
Conference that was held in Tifton. She said it is necessary for the elected officials to attend because
these sessions put out good information. She added that with the information that was given to the
council during the workshop session, cuts must be made to keep Walthourville.

Councilmember Boston commented that the city received some sobering news from the CPA tonight.
He added that we must take a serious look at the financials. We cannot continue operating in the
manner that we have been. Negative numbers are increasing (expenses). We must make drastic cuts
and possibly eliminate some departments if not we will end up losing the city.



XII.

XIII.

Councilmember Underwood made no comments. He announced that an AAU Football Team would
be in the City Hall Parking lot from 8:00 AM-3:00 PM for a car wash. Mayor Hayes asked, how will
they get water. CM Underwood said they will have their own water.

Councilmember Kelly commented that she agrees with Councilmember Boston about the finances.

Councilmember Dodd: commented that June 1*, officially opens the Hurricane Season. Tuesday May
20" will be a kickoff meeting for the season. He announced that he will do a Hurricane Preparation

Briefing for the City of Walthourville at a later date.

Executive Session: Was held during the Mayor and Coun%}j?/s@ Workshop that began at 4:00 PM. The

Mayor and Council entered the Executive Session at 5:15 PM'for Litigation and exited at 5:50 PM.

ournwas made by%;l})uncilmember Boston and the second
7

Adjournment: At 6:43 PM the motion to ad ¢
was added by Mayor Pro Tem Lovette. / V({,;:%/}S-O: Motion Passed Unanimously
.
"4 ¥V
. _ .
p @ L
9
. . ////// " //”/
i o\ ) U
\ O O '’

/%%/

-



,P
S8
g =
) !

&
< -y
4,
gy

AGENDA ITEM 1

LCPC

Mrs. Lor1 Parks




Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission — Report

Governing Authority: The City of Walthourville

Mayor & Council Date:

Business License:

Business Owner:
Property Owner:

Address:

Zoned:

Comments:

Recommendation:

May 27, 2025

One Time Event for a Gospel Fest

Rodney Kelly
Con Sabor Boricula LLC

4850 W. Oglethorpe Hwy. Parcel 050B045

C2 (General Commercial)

Needs Mayor and Council Approval for this
One Time Event Permit.

APPROVAL

LCPC Staff: %ﬂc W $-A(-45

Lori Parks Date
Zoning Administrator




City of Walthourville Business License Division

- 20
r‘lj‘ \;‘__.‘\\! Application for corporation or Limited Liability Company LLC
1 " t N Occupation Tax Certificate
™~ y

*The application must be filled out completely to obtain a City of Walthourville Occupation Tax Certificate. Payment must be filed
with the application to obtain a City of Walthourville Occupation tax Certificate. This application will not be processed if it is not
accompanied by the appropriate tax fee. You will not be billed. Please print with ink or type. In order for the appropriate tax or fee
to be determined the application accompanied by all appropriate documents must be submitted in person.

Pursuant to The Georgia Immigration Reform Act that was passed by the State Legislature and signed by the Governor all persons
applying far renewing a City of Walthourville Tax Certificate must provide a secure and verifiable document as requirad by 0.C.G.A
50-36-1(e) (1) and sign and notarize the affidavit required by 0.C.G.A 50-36-1 {e) (2) and the affidavit required by 0.C.G.A 36-60-6

(d}.

This Business is: ( +/) New Application
() Ownership Change / Date ownership changed & Certificate #

)1 am filling 3 name/or address change for Certificate#

el (
Name business as GOSP&\ FC«’SS)C
Business Phone#f( ) (_0:?'8 OI D}ﬁq D:l)

Name of Corporatlon/LLC*

Business Address. "/350 W C(}\FA‘\(\DY'D@ )ﬁ)f\l\’\/ /

Mailing Address

Home Address__— ’ /17 5‘(’19707L M City HIM.SVl//i State Gﬁ’ p_ 3131 %
Email Address DDWAaSY\O\S@GMJl Com

Full Detailed Descgiption of Business
_anT\Jj, MMUS\ C wr\-, A_‘(M}\.{,s;‘}*éol RBAD
\

¢

£

Number of employees (including ownership) in City of Walthcurville Aé C'CF/ CZTU/'CAAS
Venders  are  jWe)Come

E-verify# (Required if 11 or more employees)

State Sales Tax ID# rederal iD &
ouifier Natvie Kl ee/ /fi//é/ sse_ 09 /-5¢-d2 7 pos 2~3/-/9’é?
DOES THIS BUSINESS REQU/RE A STATE LICENSE? (YES) / (NO)

(Please attach a copy of your state license or certification)

=== Al alectrical, mechanical, plumbing, well drilling contractors, salon, mobile home dealars, mobile home installers, and ary other contractor that is requirad to

have a State of Georgfa License will be required tc attach a copy of the license to this application before insurance.
===All commercially used building may de subject to an inspection for fire ang safety code compliance srior to any certificate of cccupancy or business iicense being

issued.
FOR OAFICE UZE ONLY
ZONING DEPT I;APDROVED { ) DISAPPROVED BY %ﬂb Jﬁ/‘-’gﬂ) DATE §5-A1-4 5
FIRE DEPT () APPRGVED ( ) DISAPPROVED BY DATE
CITY COUNCIL () APPROVED ( } DISAPPROVER 8Y DATE

3USINESS LICENSE DEPT DATE RECEIVED
SUSINESS LICENSE ISSUANCE DATE
Mailing Address: P.0O Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333

Office Location: 222 Busbee Road, Walthourville, GA 31333

Phone: (912) 368-7501
Web site address: www citvofwalthourville.com




City of Walthourville Business License Division

Are you, the applicant, the corporation, LLC or any shareholder currently definquent in payment of any taxes or fees to
any state or local government? Z[L‘d If yes, please indicate the type of tax or fee, and the amount due with the reason

the tax is delinguent.

éé If this property is zoned residential, no clients, employees, sales, deliveries, storage of inventory, or equipment
(initals) are allowed on the premises. Only one commercial vehicle not to exceed 12,500 Ibs Gross weight used as

transportation by the occupant may be parked at the residence.

ﬁé | swear ar affirm that | have obtained or will obtain within thirty days of the date of this application a City of
(initals) Walthourville Certificate of Occupancy as required by the city ordinances.

&L | will comply with the Zoning Restrictions stated above.
{initals)

| }& c/hu/ % v , affirm that the facts stated by me are true, | understand any misrepresentation
or fraudu!eantatanent is Arounds for automatic dismissal of this application and/revocation of the license. |
understand that all signs displayed on my premise must be permitted by the City of Walthourville, | further understand
that my business must operate in compliance with all applicable state, federal and local laws, ordinances and
regulations, and that the granting of this occupation tax certificate or payment of this occupation tax does not waive the
right of any federal, state or local entity to regulate and enforce laws, ordinances and regulations. | understand that all

decisions of the Business License Division may be appealed to the City of Walthourville.

This day of , 20 .
Legibly print name &(/h?—/ /&/Af o

Signature of applicant

This application must be approved by the Liberty County Planning Commission

Tax Map & Parcel# 9 S-D 6 4% 45/ Zoning Classification é 3

Approved by: Vﬁ\'&ﬁt ‘ﬂﬁf\/éﬁ/ Date Approved: G-A-25
Date the request will be presented to Mayoar and Council: ma/f? qu Cgo 35

=+ APPLICANT MUST COMPLETE THE AFFIDAVITS AND PROVIDE A SECURE AND VERIFIABLE DOCUMENT*=*

Mailing Address: P.O Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333 Phone: (912) 368-7501
Office Location: 222 Busbee Road, Walthourville, GA 31333 Web site address: www.cityofwalthourville.com




CITY OF WALTHOURVILLE BUSINESS LICENSE DIVISION - LAWFUL PRESENCE AFFIDAVIT
0.C.G. A. § 50-36-1(e}(2) AFFIDAVIT

By executing this affidavit under oath, as an applicant for a loan, grant, tax credit and/or other public benefit, as referenced

in 0.C.G.A. § 50-36-1, administered by the Georgia Department of Community Affairs, the undersigned applicant verifies

one oft\}y(ollowing with respect to my application for a public benefit:

1) ! [ am a United States Citizen.

2) [ am a legal permanent resident of the United States.

3) [ am a qualified alien or non-immigrant under the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act with an alien
number issued by the Department of Homeland Security or other federal immigration agency.

My alien number issued by the Department of Homeland Security or other federal immigration agency

15!

The undersigned applicant also hereby verifies that he or she is 18 years of age or older and has provided at least one secure
and verifiable document, as required by 0.C.G. A. § 50-36-1(e)(1), with this affidavit.

The secure and verifiable document provided with this affidavit can best be classified as:

[n making the above representation under oath, [ understand that any person who knowingly and willfully makes a false
fictitious, or fraudulent statement or representation in an affidavit shall be guilty of a violation of 0.C.G.A. 16-10-20, and

face criminal penalties as allowed by such criminal statute.

(city), (state).

Executed this the day of .20 1n

*Signarure of Applicant

Printed Name of Applicant

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN
BEFORE ME ON THIS THE
DAY OF PO

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires:

*This Affidavit must be signed Ey the same person who executes the Application Certification Form Letter

Phone: (912) 368-7501

Mailing Address: P.O Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333
Web site address: www_cityofwalthourville.com

Office Location: 222 Busbee Road, Walthourville, GA 31333




CITY OF WALTHOURVILLE BUSINESS LICENSE DIVISION — PRIVATE EMPLOYER AFFIDAVIT

By executing this affidavit under oath, the undersigned private employer verifies one of the following with respect
to its application for a business license, occupational tax certificate, or other document required to operate a business as
referenced in O.C.G.A. § 36-60-6(d):

Section 1. Please check only one:
(A) On January 1+ of the below-signed year, the individual, firm, or

corporation employed more than ten (10) employees'.

*** [f you select Section 1(A), please fill out Section 2 and then execute below.

B _V On January 1% of the below-signed year, the individual, firm, or
corporation employed ten (10) or fewer employees.

*+* If vou select Section [(B), please skip Section 2 and execute below.
Section 2.
The employer has registered with and utilizes the federal work authorization program in accordance with the
applicable provisions and deadlines established in O.C.G.A. § 36-60-6. The undersigned private employer also
attests that its federal work authorization user identification number and date of authorization are as follows:

Name of Private Employer

Federal Work Authorization User Identification Number

Date of
Authornization
I hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on S =,
20 in (city), (state).

Signature of Authorized Officer or Agent

Printed Name and Title of Authorized Officer or Agent

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME
ON THIS THE DAY OF , 20

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires:

! Ty determine the number of employees for purposes of this affidavit, a business must count its total number of employees company-
wide, regardless of the city, state, or country in which they are based, working ar least 35 hours a week.

Mailing Address: P.O Box K, Walthourville, GA 31333 Phone: (912) 368-7501
Office Location: 222 Busbee Road, Walthourville, GA 31333 Web site address: www.citvofwalthourville.com




<\WALTHgy;

$ %
% 2
5 =
‘2 9 m
R %5
i

AGENDA ITEM 2

LCPC

Mrs. Lor1 Parks




Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission — Report

Governing Authority: The City of Walthourville

Mayor & Council Date:

Business License:

Business Owner:
Property Owner:

Address:

Zoned:

Comments:

Recommendation:

May 27, 2025

Georgia Boy Videos
Eric Causeway

Keith Causeway (Father)

1658 Talmadge Road, Parcel 052B026

R12 (Single-family Residential-12)

Will be using a room in the home for an office
Only. No clients, employees, sales, deliveries or

storage of inventory is allowed on the
premises.

APPROVAL

LCPC Staff: %ﬂ% 74/4”/0) S t§ -8

ori Parks Date
Zoning Administrator
















Liberty County PRISYM 2.0
Areas Carto Line ¥
I Override 1 Land Hook

Road _
°2% B Red: Band_1

[

. Blue: Band_3

Parcels
. Green: Band_2

0.035

Liberty County

Assessors' Office 1inch = 188 feet
100 Main Street, Suite 1550

Hinesville, Georgia 31313

Phone: (912) 876-3568

Printed on 5/15/2025
http #/www.liberfycounlyga com




Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission — Report

Governing Authority: The City of Walthourville

Mayor & Council Date:

Business License:

Business Owner:
Property Owner:

Address:

Zoned:

Comments:

Recommendation:

May 27, 2025

Georgia Boy Videos
Eric Causeway

Keith Causeway (Father)

1658 Talmadge Road, Parcel 052B026

R12 (Single-family Residential-12)

Will be using a room in the home for an office
Only. No clients, employees, sales, deliveries or

storage of inventory is allowed on the
premises.

APPROVAL

LCPC Staff: /f%% ?ﬂﬁﬂ%) 5-15-d5

Tori Parks Date
Zoning Administrator
















N 05280308

4 ]

Liberty County PRISYM 2.0

Areas Carto Line . Blue: Band_3
Bl Override 1 Land Hook

Roads
B Red: Band 1

Parcels
. Green: Band_2

Liberty County
Assessors’ Office

100 Main Street, Suite 1550
Hinesville, Georgia 31313

Phone: (912) B7 6-3568

0.035

1inch = 188 feet

A

N Printed on 5/15/2025
Mip //www. libertlycountyga .com




NALTH;
=L

A, <
s <
S =

L :
~ )
73 >
Of; RVIT G

AGENDA ITEM 3

LLCPC
Mrs. Lor1 Parks




Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission — Report

Governing Authority: The City of Walthourville

Mayor & Council Date: May 27, 2025

Business License: T. C. Cleaning

Business Owner: Troy Caldwell

Property Owner: Same

Address: 2695 Shaw Road, Lot 65, Parcel 050C003
Cameron Woods MHP

Zoned: MHP (Manufactured Mobile Home Park)

Comments: Will be using a room in the home for an office

Only. No clients, employees, sales, deliveries or
storage of inventory is allowed on the

premises.
Recommendation: APPROVAL
LCPC Staff: %ﬂb M 5. 1-25
Lori Parks Date

Zoning Administrator




City of Walthourville Business License Division

Mailing Address:  P.O Box K
Walthourville, GA 31333
Office Location 222 Busbee Road
Waithourville, GA 31333
Phone:(912) 368-7501
Web site address- www.cityofwalthorville.com

Application For corporation or limited Liability Company LLC
Occupation Tax Certificate

*The application must be filled out completely to obtain a City of Walthourville Occupation Tax
Certificate. Payment must be filed with the application to obtain a City of Walthourville Occupation tax
Certificate. This application will not be processed if it is not accompanied by the appropriate tax fee. You
will not be billed. Please print with ink or type. In order for the appropriate tax or fee to be determined
the application accompanied by all appropriate documents must be submitted in person.

Pursuant to The Georgia Immigration Reform Act that was passed by the State Legislature and signed by
the Governor all persons applying for renewing a City of Walthourville Tax Certificate must provide a
secure and verifiable document as required by 0.C.G.A 50-36-1(e) (1) and sign and notarize the affidavit
required by 0.C.G.A 50-36-1 (e} (2) and the affidavit required by 0.C.G.A 36-60-6 (d).

This Business is: (X ) New Application
() Ownership Change / Date ownership changed & Certificate #

() !am filling a name/or address change for Certificate#

Name business as T C, Cleanina Business Phone#(4[2) 433 - S4S 2
Name of Corporation/LLC* J

RrsinEs Mldres S ofow Rd. Lot 65 Hinesulle & .318135
Mailing Address. 21099 oo Pd. Lot b5 Hinesville Gf 332
Email Address_ 1Y dwell @5 @ama).com

Full Detailed Description of

Business T ﬂi"'or(‘ﬂl S@(V\‘(}eg

Date Business began in City of Walthourville
#of employees in City of Walthourville | E-verify# (Required if 11 or more employees

State Sales Tax |D# Federal ID #
owner Name _ro Caldwell Ss# . poB__ 1D-|2.-2c05

Home Address )b‘?éShO‘U\f %8 LC"\‘ (_95 Apt# Cit'Ty H\ncs;w’llc Stategs X Zip31:3f.3

*+x All electrical, mechanical, plumbing, well drilling contractors, mobile home dealers, mobile home installers, and any other contractor that is
required to have a State of Georgia License will be required to attach a copy of the license to this application before insurance.
*+*all commercially used building may be subject to an inspection for fire and safety code compliance prior to any certificate of occupancy or

business license being issued.



Are you, the applicant the corporation, LLC or any shareholder currently delinquent in payment of any
taxes or fees to any state or local government? NO yes, please indicate the type of tax or fee, and
the amount due with the reason the tax is delinquent.

If this property is zoned residential, no clients | swear or affirm that | have obtained or will obtain
Employees, sales, deliveries, storage of inventory, within thirty days of the date of this application a
Or equipment are allowed on the premises. Only City of Walthourville Certificate of Occupancy as
One commercial vehicle not to exceed 12,500 Ibs required by the city ordinances.

Gross weight used as transportation by the occupant
May be parked at the residence.

I will comply with the Zoning
Restrictions stated above: _77/_ Signature:__ /=¥ Lo idupss
(initals)

I,\Ht’ou Caldweil | affirm that the facts stated by me are true, | understand any misrepresentation
or frat]{:iulent statement is grounds for automatic dismissal of this application and/revocation of the
license. | understand that all signs displayed on my premise must be permitted by the City of
Walthourville, | further understand that my business must operated in compliances with all applicable
state, federal & local laws, ordinances & regulations, & that the granting of this occupation tax
certificate or payment of this occupation tax does not waive the right of any federal, state or local entity
to regulate & enforce laws, ordinances & regulations. | understand that all decisions of Business License

Division may be appealed to the City of Walthourville.

This_ g dayofii(}g.! ,20_.485 .

Signature of applicant_ "/ o peddode i legibly print name \(Obl CQ,\d wel l

This application must be approved by the Liberty County Planning Commission

Tax Map & Parcel# O {0 c OD 3 Zoning Classification m W
Approved by: VO{M IO@LM Date Approved: $/’ I(l '2 5

Date the request will be presented to Mayor and Council: \5/" 53 q g R 5

*** APPLICANT MUST COMPLETE THE AFFIDAVITS AND PROVIDE A SECURE AND VERIFIABLE DOCUMENT***



0.C.G. A. § 50-36-1(¢)(2) AFFIDAVIT

By executing this affidavit under oath, as an applicant for a loan, grant, tax credit and/or other public
benefit, as referenced in O.C.G.A. § 50-36-1, administered by the Georgia Department of Community
Affairs, the undersigned applicant verifies one of the following with respect to my application for a public

benefit:

1 / [ am a United States Citizen.
2) I am a legal permanent resident of the United States.
3) I am a qualified alien or non-immigrant under the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act

with an alien number issued by the Department of Homeland Security or other federal
immigration agency.

My alien number issued by the Department of Homeland Security or other federal
immigration agency is:

The undersigned applicant also hereby verifies that he or she is 18 years of age or older and has provided
at least one secure and verifiable document, as required by 0.C.G. A. § 50-36-1(e)(1), with this affidavit.

The secure and veriﬁfl;le documentﬁrﬁiided with this affidavit can best be classified as:
&

In making the above representation under oath, I understand that any person who knowingly and willfully
makes a false fictitious, or fraudulent statement or representation in an affidavit shall be guilty of a
violation of O.C.G.A. 16-10-20, and face criminal penalties as allowed by such criminal statute.

Excoutid thisthieMadavat Q_,(d 2095 in_Hi nesol lle ity), G A (state).

# 7
8. £

*Signature of Applicant

3 |
- | e di
g~y Hi

Printed Name of Applicant
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN

BEFORE ME OWTHE N
Il pAY OF Y L2015
wDiudsa. 1000 nee—
NOTARY PUBLIC P DERIDRA WEEKS
: NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires:
g b e

*This Affidavit must be signed by the same person who executes the Application Certification Form Letter

7 LIBERTY COUNTY, GEORGIA
My Commission Expires 4/24/2029




Secure and Verifiable Documents Under O.C.G.A. § 50-36-2
Issued August 1, 2011 by the Office of the Attorney General, Georgia

The Illegal Immigration Reform and Enforcement Act of 2011 (“IIREA™) provides that “[n]ot
later than August I, 2011, the Attorney General shall provide and make public on the
Department of Law’s website a list of acceptable secure and verifiable documents. The list shall
be reviewed and updated annually by the Attorney General.” O.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(f). The
Attorney General may modify this list on a more frequent basis, if necessary.

The following list of secure and verifiable documents, published under the authority of 0.C.G.A.
§ 50-36-2, contains documents that are verifiable for identification purposes, and documents on
this list may not necessarily be indicative of residency or immigration status.

A United States passport or passport card [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3); 8 CFR § 274a.2]
A United States military identification card [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3); 8 CFR § 274a.2]

A driver’s license issued by one of the United States, the District of Columbia, the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, Guam, the Commonwealth of the Northern Marianas
Islands, the United States Virgin Island, American Samoa, or the Swain Islands, provided
that it contains a photograph of the bearer or lists sufficient identifying information
regarding the bearer, such as name, date of birth, gender, height, eye color, and address to
enable the identification of the bearer [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3); 8 CFR § 274a.2]

An identification card issued by one of the United States, the District of Columbia, the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, Guam, the Commonwealth of the Northern Marianas
Islands, the United States Virgin Island, American Samoa, or the Swain Islands, provided
that it contains a photograph of the bearer or lists sufficient identifying information
regarding the bearer, such as name, date of birth, gender, height, eye color, and address to
enable the identification of the bearer [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3); 8 CFR § 274a.2]

A tribal identification card of a federally recognized Native American tribe, provided that
it contains a photograph of the bearer or lists sufficient identifying information regarding
the bearer, such as name, date of birth, gender, height, eye color, and address to enable
the identification of the bearer. A listing of federally recognized Native American tribes
may be found at:
http://www.bia.gov/WhoWeAre/BIA/OIS/TribalGovernmentServices/TribalDirectory/ind
ex.htm [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3); 8 CFR § 274a.2]

A United States Permanent Resident Card or Alien Registration Receipt Card [O.C.G.A.
§ 50-36-2(b)(3); 8 CFR § 274a.2]

An Employment Authorization Document that contains a photograph of the bearer
[0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3); 8 CI'R § 274a.2]

A passport issued by a foreign government [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3); 8 CFR § 274a.2]



A Merchant Mariner Document or Merchant Mariner Credential issued by the United
States Coast Guard [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3); 8 CFR § 274a.2]

A Free and Secure Trade (FAST) card [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3); 22 CFR § 41.2]
A NEXUS card [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3); 22 CFR § 41.2]

A Secure Electronic Network for Travelers Rapid Inspection (SENTRI) card [0.C.G.A.
§ 50-36-2(b)(3); 22 CFR § 41.2]

A driver’s license issued by a Canadian government authority [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3);
8 CFR § 274a.2]

A Certificate of Citizenship issued by the United States Department of Citizenship and
Immigration Services (USCIS) (Form N-560 or Form N-561) [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3);

6 CFR § 37.11]

A Certificate of Naturalization issued by the United States Department of Citizenship and
Immigration Services (USCIS) (Form N-550 or Form N-570) [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(b)(3);

6 CFR § 37.11]

In addition to the documents listed herein, if, in administering a public benefit or
program, an agency is required by federal law to accept a document or other form of
identification for proof of or documentation of identity, that document or other form of
identification will be deemed a secure and verifiable document solely for that particular
program or administration of that particular public benefit. [0.C.G.A. § 50-36-2(c)]



Private Employer Affidavit Pursuant To O.C.G.A. § 36-60-6(d)

By executing this affidavit under oath, the undersigned private employer verifies one of the
following with respect to its application for a business license, occupational tax certificate, or other
document required to operate a business as referenced in 0.C.G.A. § 36-60-6(d):

Section 1. Please check only one:
(A) On January 1% of the below-signed year, the individual, firm, or
corporation employed more than ten (10) employees'.

#+% If you select Section 1(A), please fill out Section 2 and then execute below.

(B) \'/ On January 1* of the below-signed year, the individual, firm, or
corporation employed ten (10) or fewer employees.

##% [f you select Section 1(B), please skip Section 2 and execute below.

Section 2.
The employer has registered with and utilizes the federal work authorization program in

accordance with the applicable provisions and deadlines established in O.C.G.A. § 36-60-6. The
undersigned private employer also attests that its federal work authorization user identification
number and date of authorization are as follows:

TC C icaning

Name of Private Employer

N/A

Fed{eral Work Authorization User Identification Number

N/A
Date of Authorization

I hereby declare undi; penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executedon 1O, 2015 in Hl'!ﬁl}(ﬁtﬁy), & A (state).

R 5 of
1o G ddi=

Signafure of Authorized Officer or Agent

1e™ Cocidwe il
Printed”’Name and Title of Authorized Officer or Agent

SUBSCRIBED SWORN BEFORE ME

ON THIS THE DAY OF 5
Dundac uag tu%
NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires: A} i 9 L’ 9— q

DERIDRA WEEKS

NOTARY PUBLIC
¥} LIBERTY COUNTY, GEORGIA
My Commission Expires 4/24/2029

! To determine the number of employees for purposes of this affidavit, a business must count its total number of
employees company-wide, regardless of the city, state, or country in which they are based, working at least 35 hours

a week.



WALTH
QQ\ 0[/4)}

\3

?JJ : . r‘}lf\(\

AGENDA ITEM 4

LCPC

Mrs. Mardee Sanchez




Boundary Hall Phase 1A
REVISED Final Plat

Developer:

Liberty Properties and

Holding Co., LLC

AUH%QWH& DI

Engineer:

T.R. Long Engineering

Description:

* 44 lots on 15.67 ac.

* Single-family dwellings
* Zoned PUD

Location;: Hardman Road

. _ . . , S P e S
Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission May 27, 2025




Revision Notes

THIS PLAT TO SUPERCEDED THE FINAL PLAT FILED ON
APRIL 16, 2025 AND RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 27, PAGE 329 — 330.

THIS PLAT CHANGES THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT WIDTHS ALONG LOTS 7
& 8, LOTS 12 & 13 AND LOTS 26 THRU LOT 32.

THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT ALONG THE REAR PROPERTY LINES OF
LOTS 13—24 HAS BEEN CHANGED FROM A 20—FOOT DRAINAGE
EASEMENT TO A 10—PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT.

A 10—FOOT PRIVATE ACCESS EASEMENT HAS BEEN ADDED TO THE
REAR PROPERTY LINES FROM LOT 95 TO LOT 104.

Dedication Notes

* A 10—FT PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT THAT RUNS ALONG THE REAR PROPERTY LINES OF LOT 13 THRU LOT 23. THE
PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT TO BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION.

* A 10—FT PRIVATE ACCESS EASEMENT THAT RUNS ALONG THE REAR PROPERTY LINE OF LOT 95 THRU LOT 104 TO BE
CONVEYED TO WALTHOURVILLE PROPERTIES, LLC.

Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission




Sheet 2 - Parcel Info and Signatures

LoT 9y 10 L

D nawr

S A

L P AT

DAL T Rl e

DT 40V LD P PR

IAANAL OF P COR

T " T i

A UTT G Um Cuum 1% A TR

AT i

B

BUNT SN LD e NG Cman

R fasun

Notes

AP bR
SRIA RLAIILALY AN A

TRLONG

c

ENGINEERING

W triongen

AL PLAT

FIN.
HALL
LOTS 133 &1

TY PROPERT

IBDIVISION, PHASE 14

St

UNDARY

BO

Q1594104

DINGS CO, INC.

g
a
Z
-

R

LIBE

u
i
i
g
2

TV GBI,

8
[

103G D




LCPC Standard Conditions

The applicant must obtain all required local,
state and federal licenses and permits prior to
commencement of any construction.

All plans, documents, materials, and statements
contained or implied in this application are

considered a condition of this action.

No change or deviation from the conditions of
approval are allowed without prior notification
and approval of the Director of the LCPC or the
Planning Commission, and the approving
governmental authority.

Liberty Consolidated Planning Commission e i
May 27, 2025




WALTHp,
o [%

Y 3{\(\\

AGENDA ITEM 5

LCPC

Mrs. Mardee Sanchez




'CS0V Y90 [921ed INLDT Se paqLIdsap
IoUINy ST pue I[[IAINOUI[EAN UL [Iel], MIIAUSeN $7F Je
pajyedof st Ajradorg -arnjonys papis-uado paydepe mau
€ 10J 3993 ¢ 0} (O wolj (fenpuaprsay Arwe-niniA) MAN
UT 3deq3as apIs paimbal oy sonpal 03 uewi] Yyeruwais|
IPUMO Aq peptwigqns uesq sey jsenbar souerrea \%

M-61-GC0¢ 92UBLIEA




£000%90
' 200D¥90

3100¥90

N_. 0 chﬂ_ ._,.,._ gl

,,‘;_,.w@uuﬂf P b

o>
%)
>

T w91L0vr0
%

Lr0gZ50

-y

B
o

e S ... _..J,_”

dejy Ayrumip




MHF
RE

AR
3

DnIng_CoUnTy @b F R

Zoning

Q.
S
>
o0
=
C
®)
N




0l S

tland-

—
—

i 1}

n
O
-
q®)
B
=

—~

nning L_ominission

BIE-T
4 iai

i,

064C002 '




EP DAY

*

I

vl Uu_ufw.m“..\
1520938 \wn — e 7 .

Jaine 7
v

48

L

Ly

10g1e Y Lpmyay
Loty iy b

\mg Lo %

ueJ 3dsouo)









‘UVLIVQ D 241124 JOU PINOM YI1YM 24NIONAIS

sy 40f hyiadosd ayy uo SuowIO] Uayjo 2y 2oy
Sy ‘diyspivy Aivssadsauun uv 23paid J0u saop O YL s
‘diysprey Aressadauun ue ayearn pynom Ayradoid
Palgqns syy 03 Loueurpi) oYy jo uoneordde ayf

V]IS 24D DY S1y] Ul Sa134adoid 4aY10 Y7 11 'ON e
‘Ay1edouid 300lqns ayj 03 xernoad axe suonpuod Yong

'1209] puv AvInduv10aL st Aziadoid ayi ‘oN

‘Aydei3odoy 10 adeys ‘az1s s jo

asnedaq uonsanb ur Ay11adoad joslgns sy 03 urureyrad
SUOI}IPUOD [RUON}dadXs pue AIBUIPIORIIXD oI SI9Y][ °

BLI9JLID) 9OURLIBA




M-61-520C dueLIRA

reaoxddesiqy

Uonepuswrwod)’] DJDT




W\ ALTHO[/ JPL.

S

. A CIT})
.}33 : . ar\f\'\

AGENDA ITEM 6

City of Walthourville
Mayor Sarah B. Hayes




JALTHG;;

N &>

8 [‘;33 : :}I\r\\

AGENDA ITEM 7

City of Walthourville
Mayor & Council




